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ADDENDUM No. 1
COOPER MIDDLE SCHOOL ELECTRICAIL SERVICE REPLACEMENTS
Bid No. 21-26

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled specifications for Fresno Unified School
District with a scheduled bid opening on December 29, 2020 prior fo 1:01 P.M. All changes and/or clarifications
will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out in revised sentences.

Incorporate the following into your bid response.

I REFERENCE: QUESTIONS, RESPONSES, AND CLARIFICATIONS
Add: Incorporate responses with bid submittal.

Q.. During power interruption will the contractors need to provide power for freezers that contain perishables?
Al. No, the district will provide back-up generators.

2. Will the new equipment have to fit in the current enclosure?
A2. Yes, all new equipment will need to fit in the current enclosure.

(J3. Should saw cutting be joint to joint?
A3. Yes, all saw cutting will need to be joint fo joint.

04. Who is the PG&E planner?
A4, Joel Ibarra

(3. Has the primary line been located?
A5, Yes, the 47 line is marked.

(6. Will theré be changes to the plans in regard to the conduit routing from 2000 amp switch into new

distribution section.
AG6. There are no changes to the plans at this time, the conduit routing does not need to follow plans.
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ADDENDUM No. 1 (Continued)
COOPER MIDDLE SCHOOL ELECTRICAL SERVICE REPLACEMENTS
Bid No. 21-26

L. REFERENCE: QUESTIONS, RESPONSES. AND CLARIFICATIONS (Continued)

7. Does Cooper Middle School have any solar that would need to be tied in?
A7. There is no solar at Cooper Middle School.

8. Is PG&E providing the new transformer?
A8. Yes, PG&E is providing transformer.

09. Does the transformer have to be on a pre-slab transformer pad or can we pour concrete for it to set on?
A9. It is preferred to set on a pre-cast pad.

Q10.Do the risers and pre-bent 90-degree elbows have to be ridge or can it be PVC pipe?
Al0. Per our specs all 90-degree elbows are ridge not PVC.

©11.1s the contractor responsible for pulling permits or does Fresno Unified provide them?
All. No permits are needed.

I, REFERENCE: SECTION 00 21 00-2 INFORMATION TO BIDDERS, JOB-WALK SIGN-IN SHEETS
Add: Incorporate Job-Walk Sign-in Sheet.

Adttached is the Job-Walk Sign-In Sheet for the mandatory job-walk held on December 16, 2020,
10:00AM at Cooper Middle School. Only prime bidders are required to attend in order to be considered
a responsive bidder.

Acknowledge receipt and understanding of this addendum in designated area of the Bid Form.

Purchasing Manager
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet

Formal Bid No.

21-26

Cooper Middle School Electrical Service Replacements

Pre Brd Conference Date December 10 2020 @ 10: 00 A. M

District Address © - ' Conference Location ‘District Contact
Frasno Unified School District In front of the Administration Office of Toni Jorge
Purchasing Department Cooper Middle School 4498 N. Brawlay Ave
4498 N, Brawley Ave 2277 West Bellaire Way Fresno, CA 83722

Fresno CA 93722 Frasno, CA 93705 559-457-3463
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Jobh Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 21-26
Cooper Middle School Electrical Service Replacements

Pre—Bld Conference Date December 10 2020 @ 10: 00 A M,

' District Address B i Canference Locatmn I S - DIstrictContact o
Fresno Unified School District In front of the Administration Office of ToniJorge
Purchasing Departtment Cooper Middle School 4498 N. Brawley Ave
4498 N. Brawley Ave 2277 West Bellaira Way Fresno, CA 93722
Fresno CA 93722 ‘ Fresno, CA 93705 559—457~3463
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 21-26
Cooper Middle School Electrical Service Replacements

Pre—B:d Conference Date December 10 2020 @ 10:00 A M

Dlstru:t Address R Conference i.ocatmn

District Contact

Fresna Unified School District In front of the Administration Office of

Tonilorge

Purchasing Department Cooper Middie School 4498 N. Brawley Ave
4498 N, Brawley Ave 2277 West Bellaire Way Fresno, CA 93722
Fresno CA 93722 Fresno, CA 93705 559-457-3463
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